
--~-- ·--·· 

UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

aENEP.AL 

E/ AC. 6/SR .103 
19 March 1951 
ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCil O~IGINAL: FRENCH 

COif.LENrS : 

Chairman: 

Members: 

s /51-0ff527 

Twelfth session 

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE 

SUviMARY RECORD OF TEE IlUNDRED AND THIRD MEETING 

Held at Santiago de Chile, 
on Tuesday, 13 March 1951, at 11.15 a.m. 

Item 3: World economic situation (A/1709, E/1907, E/1910, 

E/1910/Corr.1, E/1910/Add.l, E/1910/Add.2, E/1912, E/1912/Add.11 1 

E/1912/Add.2, E/1912/Add.3, E/1912/Add.4, E/C.2/280, E/C.2/289, 
E/1.154, E/L.l551 E/1.156, E/1.1591 E/L.l62) 

Sir Ramaswami MUDALIAR 

Mr. MASOIN 

Mr. PARKINSON 
Mr. FREI 

~. CHANG 

Mr. NOSEK 

Belgium 
canada 
Chile 

China 
Czechoslovakia 



E/AC .6/SR .103 
P9.ge 2 

Members (continued ) : 

Ivlr. BORIS 

f.'lr. ADARKAR 

Ivlr. KHOSROVANI 

Hr • UR.J:UJT IA 

Mr. QURESHI 

Mr. BARRETO 

Hr. GARCIA 

:t-lr. KATZ -8UCHY 

IYlr. NYSTROM 

.!Ylr • RASSADIN 

Mr. CORLEY SMITH 

Mr. LUBTIT 

Mr. REY VERCESI 

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Peru 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republica 

United Irrngdcm of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

Unitecl States of America 

Uruguay 

Representatives of specialized asencies: 

Mr. MENDEZ International labour Organisation 

Mr. McDOUGALL 

(II.O) 

Food and Agriculture Organization 
(FAO) 

Representatives of non-governmental or~nizations: 

Category A: Mr. FISCHER World Federation of Trade Unions 

Mr. CA:ffil£ 

Mrs. de APARICIO 

:t-liss SENDER 

Category B; Ivlr. RONAIJ:B 

Secretariat: Mr. WEINTRAUB 

Mr. DUMONTN.r 

(WF'I'U) 

Internat~or~l Federation of Agricultural 
Producers ( !]~) 

World Federation of United Nations 
Associations (WFUNA) 

International Confederation of Free 
Trade Unions (ICFTU) 

World Union for Progressive Judaism 

Director, Division of Econcmic Stability 
and Developn.ent 

Secretary of the Committee 

/ITFM 3: 



E/Ac.6/SR.l03 
Page 3 

ITEM 3: WORLD ECONOMIC SITUATION {A/1709, E/1907, E/1910, E/1910/Corr.l, 

E/1910/Add.l, E/19l0/Add.2, E/1912, E/1912/Add.l, E/19l2/Add.2, E/1912/Add.3, 

E/1912/Add.4, E/C.2/280, E/C.2/289, E/1.154,E/1.155, E/1.156, E/1.159, E/L.l62) 
' 

The CEAIFWlliN ar~ounced that the Committee had before it agenda items 

3 and 6 which the Council had referred to it after starting to discuss them. 

He proposed that the Committee should first consider item 3, which had already 

been the subject of general discussion at a plenary meeting. It would 

therefore be desirable for the Committee to study the recommendations to be 

made to the Council and to that end to consider the concrete proposals put 

forward, i.e. the draft resolutions and amendmenta submitted by delegations 

of the following countries: 

E/1.154: Chile, Mexico, Peru and Uruguay; 

E/L.l55: India, Iran, Mexico, Pakistan and the Philippine~; 

E/L.l56: Poland; 

E/L.l59: Belgium; 

E/1.162: United States of America. 

The Committee might start with a general debate on all these proposals. 

Mr. LUBIN (United Sta tea of America ) wonQ.ered whether the Committee 

should not first of all examine tha draft resolution submitted jointly by 

India, Iran, Mexico, Pakistan and the Philippines (E/1.155), which had special 

featurts of its own. The other drafts were more or less connected and might 

be considered together. 

As regards the joint draft resolution (E/1.155), he pointed out that 

the Council had not yet had time to consider the Secretary-General's report 

as a whole and that the ~uestion deserved thorou3h consideration. His 

delesation, however, did not see why any special section of the report should be 

singled out for separate examination at the thirteenth session. If a new 

examination was needed, the whole report should be reconsidered. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) agreed With the United States representative that 

the Counci~ had received the report rather late and that its members had not had 

sufficient time to study it, particular~ the sections on economic conditions 

in the Ivliddle East and in Africa. If, however, the Council were to re-examine 

the whole report at its thirteenth session, that would make a very heavy agenda. 
/He proposed 



E/AC .6/SR .103 
Pac.;e 4 

He proposed that the Council, bearinG in mind the discussions el:;:eady 

held on the subject, should adopt a resolution of a general nature and concentrate 

its attention on the replies of Governments. The Secretariat report for the 

years 1949-1950 would be out of date when discussed at the thirteenth session. 

The replies might form the basis for a further discussion during whfch rs.preaontattmr 

~uld be at liberty to refer to_ the report. He saw no objections to the 

United States representative's proposal that the report shouli be reconsidered as 
... 

a whole, but did not thiruc_there was any reason to defer consideration of economic 

conditions in the Middle East and Africa, which had already been postponed several 

times. 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) pointed out that the replies of 

Governments on the conditions prevailing towards the end of 1950 would be out 

of date as they would be at least six months old when the Council came to consider 

them. He doubted whether any more replies would come in during the next six 

months. Most of the Governments which intended to reply had already done so. 

Besides, at the thirteenth session, the information on Africa would be a year old. 

He therefore suggested that the Secretariat should bring its 

information up to date and that the Council should take up the whole question 

again at its fourteenth session, when fresh information would be available. 

The United States dele~tion would remind the Council that it should consider 

the world economic situation and not conditions in any one region. 

If the majority of members wanted to discuss the draft resolution (E/1.15~ 

the United States delegation would suggest that the final paragraph be deleted 

and replaced by the following: 

"Decides to consider further at its thirteenth session the World 

Economic Report 1949-1950". 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should formal~ examine the 

draft resolution (E/1.155), since it was already dealing with the questions of 

that resolution. 

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) congratulated the Secretariat on its excellent 

study of conditions in the Middle East and in Africa. His delegation had 

joined with those of India, Iran, Mexico and Pakistan in submitting a draft 

/resolution 



E/AC .6/SR .103 
Pac;e 5 

resolution under which the Council would r'efer till its next session the very 

important study of the economic situation in the Hiddle East and Africa. 

The representative of Iran lTns better q_unlified to speak of conditions in the 

Hiddle East, 8.nd he '.rould confine himself to a brief statement on the situation 

in Africa. 

The African continent coverGd 23 per (:ent of the vrorld 1s land 'area, 

with 8 per cent of the ~-rorlc1 l)O:!_JHhtion. Tl1ero were 500,000 persons of Asiatic 

origin livinc on that cor..tinent. Seventy-five per cent of the African population 

was still under the authority of forei::;n c;overrm10::1ts. There was a strildnc 

similarity betvreen this position and that of certain Far Eastern countries in 

the past. The avorace 12er capita income in Africa was Yery low despite the efforts 

of the Governments concerned. ':Lhe African railvrayo had been built mainly to 

exploit the mineral 'l·realth of the continent. The develo};lllent of transport 

was essential i'or the conveyance of a::;ricultur::J.l products to their mn.rkets. The 

Philippine delecntion noted the projects of the c;overrunents responsible for 

administering African territories. Tlle United l:incdom we.s devoting more than 

50 per cent of its budc;et m social services, includinc education, France and 

Belgium were also devotinc a larce proportion of their bud3et to such services. 

At the General Conference of illlESCO :b August 1950, the Philippine delegation 

had proposed that measures should be taken to promote education among the 

African peoples . 

The large proportion of the African population ensaGed in agriculture 

showed that the African economy was undeveloped. -

As recards wages, the Secretariat 1 s report had brought out the main fact, 

namely, that the wases of African workers had remained stationarJ. Hhy had 

they remained so lmr des:pi te the chronic scarcity of manpower? The explanatio::J. 

given in the report was that the situation was due to the method of recruitment. 

African labour was q_uite unaware of the possibilities of employment existinG in 

nJiGhbouring areas. The International Labour Office should study the q_uestion. 

A reGional economic com.m.issicn for Africa should be set up. His 

delegation hoped that if it was, the indigenous population 11ould be consulted. 

He recalled that it was, tharucs to the United States that, after 

4oo years of Spanish rule, the Philippines was now a free country re:t)resented on 

the Economic and Social Council, 

/Mr. BORIS 



E/AC. 6/SR.l03 
P.:tge 6 

Mr. BORIS (France) thought it necessary to ascertain first whether the 

Council should proceed with its examination of the annexes to the Report at its next 

80G8ion and secondly WhOther it Should take those documents 8.S a basis for 

disc~ssion. It the Council deferred consideration of them ta its next session, the 

agenda would be very heavy and the Council might be unable to make a thorough 

examination of the various items which would then be on its agenda.. 

The documents, which were already out of date, would by then present a 

picture which had since been completely transformed by events. They needed revision. 

\iould it be possible for that revision to be made in time'Z It yould be wise to 

defer considerat:J.on of the question to the fourteenth session, and to ask the 

Secretariat to bring the annexes up to date and add supplementary information. 

His delegation did not want the discussion to be :restricted. On the 

contrary, it thought that the Secretariat should be asked to fill in the gaps and to 

Gorrect errora. He recalled that on page 27 of the report, doubts were cast on the 
/ . 

advantages drawn by Africa from the investments made by the metropolitan country, 

whereas, in the last three years, France had invested in the economic development of 

her overseas territories as much as had been invested by ·the International Bank 

throughout the world. The ~ capita contribution was nearly three times as much as 

M.d been made to any Latin American country. If it was desired to examine the 

economic situation in Africa, the inaccurate ~pressions which might be given by 

the report must be corrected. 

If the Council at its thirteenth session tad only an out-of-date :report, 

it 1vould be obliged to defer the matter to its fourteenth session. 

Mr. KATZ-8UCHY (Poland) :pointed out that it was the first time that the 

Council had had the opportunity of studying economic cond~tions in Africa and 

the Middle East. He tho.ught that the .discussions which had taken place had 

been insufficient to enable the Council to devote to the matter all the 

attention which it deserved. The fact that the report under consideration 

might be out of date at the thirteenth session was, in his opinion, no obstacle. 

Th~ Council might remedy the situation by making the Secretariat produce within 

three months a supplementary report for submission . to the thirteenth 

session. Some :r3presentatives had maintained that the Council shoul~ not, at 

its thirteenth session, discuss the situation in Africa on the basis of an out­

of-date report. The Council had, however, studied the present world economic 

/situation, 



E/AC.6/SR.l03 
Page 7 

sl tu.':l.tion, although the T'(lport on the suoject was necessarily sorr..evhat ber.ind 

o·.-ents. For those reasons, his dele[Jltion would support drc.f't resolution 

E/L.l55, 

M:r. CORLEY SM...~H (United King·Jom) thcught that tho Cou:ncil had devoted 

a fair proportion of the tl:ma available nt it£ p-..cesent session to dis.:.ussing 

economlc r.ondi tions in Afx·ica nnd tl1e Middle Enst" His dEllegattc'::l had taken 

an active part 1n the deb '!'ves; it had ::efex·rea. to those o.uestions in general 

terms, it, •~ns true, but that was due to his delegation's desire not to taka up 

too much of the Cou.-1.cilfs time. 

As regards the proposal vhioh r.-ns the subject of document E/L.l55, he 

fear6d that to defe:t' until the thirteenth session the consideration of economic 

condi tiona :tn Africa and the Middle Ea.Jt "W"Quld overload the agenda for that 

session, It would be better to defer the latter until the fourteenth session, 

>il1en the agenda might be exJ;:ected to be lighter than that of the thirteenth, 

because it followed the General Assembly ~nsteo.d of preceding it. 

Mr. PASSADIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his 

celegation attached groat importance to the study of economic conditions in the 

MiJ.dla East and in Africa. It had already had an opiJortunity to express its 

Yie-ws on the subject; he did not think, however, thut the :Present session of 

-~-he Cou.."'1.cil ba.d been able to devote sufficient time to the study of the problems 

arising in those areas. Tba.t was why his delegation SUIJ:ported the draft 

::esolut:tcn submitted by India, Irnn, Mexico, Pakistan and the Phili:Ppines 

(E/Lal55 ). 

Mr, KHOSRAVANI (Iran) gave the reasons why his delegation was one of 

the B:PQnsoring document E/L.l55, Firat, it was the first time in tl:d 

o~ the Council tba.t that organ had had before it a s:IJOcial :report on tL~.. 

economic oondi t1ons in Africa and in the Middle East. It was :Probable that 

csrtain Governments had oom::n.ents arid suggestions to ooke in that connexion~ 

bat had been U..'1.8ble to do so oWing to lack of time. Second, as there was 

A.n yat no regional economic commission for the Middle East, his delegation 

~~ought that the Economic and Social Cou."'1.0il «as the organ best qualified to 

d.jal ~nth the problema arising in that region. 

/As regards 



E/Ac.6/SR. lC3 
Page 8 

Council ca.re.e ·!:o exc .. c.ine the g_uestion at :t ts thirteenth session, l::a ,. ~ ..... :..taine1 that 

tre o .ce>r~om=.c G i ":.'·:}. ~..:.. .:_~n in tr .. e regions 'J.nuer co:1si·: ,,1~.J.tion :particularly the 

objection c::;air.J':. · ··. k:!.ns the report o.s a 1·asis of discussion acain in a fe·,r 

IWnths time • 

Mr. PA..">tKINSOX ( Cor.ac1a) sym:pe.tdsed with tho motives of the s:ponsors 

of the draft :resolution c:Lrculated under the symbol n11"'1'ber E/L.l55. His 

delegation >·:t:n not ignorant of tho serious econ')mio problems existing in the 

Hiddle East and in Africa., F.e could not, how-ever1 help sharing the apprehension 

~..;xpressed by tl-D cieleguticns of France, the Ur..ited Kinsdom and the united States. 

He thought that a distir.cti,.)n should be made between the economic problems 

which ,,rere ccrrJI.on to all trading countrl es 1 such as 1 the shortages and 

high prices of certain raw materials; and the prevention of inflation, on the 

or.e J:.ur..d. and tho develoFfient problems peculiar to the more pt'irrd tive eo;.morries 

of Africa and the Middle En.st and which were not related to the common proble!!l.S 

of the wcn:-ld economy. The Council had nothinc; to gain ty confusing the 

bwo types of problem. He therefore proposed thnt the Committee should 

cof'.i'ine itself to considering the world economic Ei.tuation as a whole and · 

that the study of the problems :peculia1~ to Africa. and the Middle East which 

1-rere :problems of developnent, should be deferred to a later sesfliC":O., preferably 

tho fourteenth. 

Y-1 .• AD.APJ<AR (India) thought some delegations Hanted to deh;v 

d:;.,~-.;;:,s.~ion OJ.. the mat tor. He did not agree ·,;ith the Fni ted Kingdom repr·e:esntati ve 

,,·!:o y,·1:,u ted tr:; d ~;f(.;:..· the cons:.deration of economic acnd.i tior.,s in Africa anci. i.he 

!U.cidle :ii.;c.st until the foU!'teenth session. In that connex.ion he rr:~.-~c '. ,_,1 t:v1t 

at 1.t,s tenth scssion1 the Council had alre8.ny ueen concerned with ec-~·;-:.cj_c 

cc:r:.c'.i t~_o:-£ in Africa~ Th•3 :problem wns therefore of such longstnnu:. :g <'tS to 

1-:a:-:"rn:-rc r.o further delny. In s:pi te of wh.-:1t the United KillGdom re:r:rescntutive 

hnd. said, tte problem had not been sufficiently discussed. Gover~cnts had 

eert.::.'." nly not had tilY.!3 ei the:;:· to study t··le report or to Give instructions to 

their clelegatior.s. Ee :recr"tl.."L~·:, ::.lso t'l.::-t n:t :p:..~ev~.o~'.8 scGs:tons a questio.c. had i:-een 

raL:;;;d c ··:-~cern:!.ng the eoto.oi::.~>i;_:ont of regior-al col.JI!lj_ssions for the l'iiddle East 

o.n:l " :_.Ja. He tad no do1,:ot th:~t :!.n the a·b.sonce of a regional norun:!.ssion for 
/.t...f·.dcc... 



'"' 1 r n 6/SR ~ 03 1::::1/J;.,IL\.,/ I ~ u .l. 

Page 9 

J.frice, for e:'a:ny•le > the Govcl'n":lent re3ponsible f~...:r the admini.:!:;;'CJ.t.ion of 

l\.:!:':c:I.c.s·~ territories had already taken sui table rr.easures, but he did not think 

that the Council hsd sufficient information on the subject. The Africar.. pr~-,blem 

had not teen dealt with in sufficient detail. That was why the Coun .. ~il should 

return to the question. 

He did not agree '1-Ti th the. opinion expressed by the Canadian 

representative. Like the latter, he admitted that the problems peculiar to 

the· Middle East and to Africa could be studied outside the framework of the 

world economic situatinn, but he did not think that that was a sufficient reason 

to kee:p doferrinc the st~.<dy of thoze :!',)roblems session after session. It was 

true that if the dil:lcussion were deferred to the fourteenth session, tho Council 

would be able to have fuller docL'mer.tation at its disposal, but he did not see 

vhat kind of information Governments could furnish to the fourteenth session 

vrhich they cottld not furnish the thirtEienth. 

For all the reasons given, his delee;aticn would prefer that the 

questior~ of economic conditic·ns in the Micdle .East and in Africa shot:tlG. be 

studied in detail at the follow::.ng seasion. If the agenda of that session were 

thereby overloaded, it would be necessary to establish priorities and perhaps 

to strike from the agenda certain qu.estions much less important than economic 

conditions in the two regions under ccnsideration. 

1-lr. Ql;"'PJ.:S.iii (Pa.dato.n) tiC.~.d that vhcm it had joined ot~er delegations 

in sponsoring draft resolution E/L,l55 the Pakistan delegation had not anticipated 

that it -vrould give rise to such a divergence of views. The resolution :merely 

stated that there had been a delay in the communication of the Re:port w..d. 

accordingly askecl.. that 1 t should be postponed until the follmd.ng session for 

consideration., That 1-ras not the fault of the Secretariat which had performed a 

remarka.blettask. Eaving at+..ended the International Islan1c economic confe:t'ences 
rocen Iy 

held/at Kar·achi and Tehe::-an, he knew ho"J difficult it w-as to compile doci..lil!.entat"i.--:n 

/of the 



EjAC. 6j;_':l. .103 
Page 10 

of ·~he kind contained in the Report. The members of the Council should be 

given an o~portunity to receive instructions from their Governments aad as the 

question to be examined was one of importance it would be wise to defer discuss:!.0:1 

u ...... til the next session of the Council. 

lvlr. LUBIN (United States . _ <t:(·.: tc~:) wished to reassl.lre a number of 

delegations wtich ap:;?eared to be a_pp:r ..::·cr.:::-~ '.o dl:t:ut t.h:.:J intentions of the 

United State.s delegation. The latter was tJ.ot ::;., .• ::>l;J_ni: ;.~· adjol.lrn the c.iscuBsi.on. 

sine die; o.1 the contrary, it considered it essentiaJ. -~ •. ' the matter should 

>e discl.lssed. It felt, h'":'vever 1 that if the Council was to stu.J.,: the CJ.ve8tl·:r~ 

of the Hiddle East and Africa at its thirteenth session, it shou.ld have fuHer 

and more up-to-date informati,:n. 

J .. Io~eover, delecations had not had sufficient time to study the 

re})o:cts com~lcH:ictJted tc. tf.cm. It >·rould "Lherefore be annropriate at the -- ' 
thirteenth sc-;ssi-:n, tc ccnsider r.ct rrlly the q_uestlon of Africa, but also the 

other aspects of the wc:::ld economic si t~;:ition. 

Hr. :BOIU . .S (:F'rnnce) oupr:o: t:.~: t~_ .. ; CJ·lia.tt.._.-,.mt n..:td0 lly the Uni t3J 8 c:.tes 

representative and e:mphaoized thr>:t there was no need to separate the economy 

of those tw·o region:c~ from tbe rGGt of the 1-rorld economy. If tl:e Coun<Jil 

sJ~.~ac.ied the q_uestion of the Middlo ~::-.st 'lnd Africa at its thirteenth Eession, 1 t 

would clearly have to consider t[:F; vc1~ld economic s1 tuntion as o. w~oleo The 

F~ .. encil delegation had also stressed the fact thn.t it had not received the 

Fre::..nh text. of th'9 report early enough and thought that no othor Government 

t~.\1 ~~·eoaived 1 t in time to enable 1 t to me.lre a a.etniled a:nalysiJ. In th:>ee 

c1:>:-c-1'1l1Stm:c..es his delesntion dee:':D.0C. it essentiel that the re-p~rt sho;~L'. to 

; -.~'...J:L6.ered ut the sr.:.......:- ~- __ .·.::m es the annexes ralnting to the NlddJ.r:1 r ,:~ \.~ nnd 

Mr. GAR·-:-T.A (i?hili:r;pines) had doubts as to the valldi ty of :;::(Ps of the 

r.'rgttn.ente which P"'.d been :put forward. It hnd been claimed, for exar1:ple, 

toot the Counoil would be overlo.:tdcd vr.i:i.;h 1-t'ork at 1 ts thirteenth session. 

/In that 



E/AC.6/SR.l03 
Ps.ge 11

-· n 

Hence, tharc ~~a no reason not to discuss it at the 

thirteenth session. 

It had also been argued that the i:n1'ormation available woulr'.. be out of 

date before the nezt session. Ai3 the Ir~:ulan rat~resentati,ve had pointed out, 

ho-.;ever, the question was one which had never previously been discussed. 

Fl.J"tl:.ermorc the conditions to be dealt with were essentially of a static natU!'e 

so that it could not be said t.he.t the available irofc,r.a:,ation would be out -o:' -cJ.ate 

in a few months' time. 

Hr. MASOIN {Belgium) recalled that when the su"Jject had heen disc:J.sscd 

the previous yea!' the delesations had unenimously agreed that Africa should. f'or:11 

the subJect of an e.nne:x to the Wcrld l£cono:nic ReJort. The Council could. not 

rovoke its decision and now separB.te probleme which l t he.d p!"ev iously gr'Juped 

toget~er. Otherwise other questions too could be taken out of the report a~d 

the discussioli become more and more detailed. 

It should, moreover, be noted that the proceedi~gs in the Council had 

~elated at least as much to Africa as ta other areas. The three ite10.a which -c.he 

Couilcil nad discussod but which did not form part of the report Here the econcmic 

affects of rearma:nent, the repercussions of the rise in the cost of re.w materie.le, 

and the question of Africa. 

The first trial report on Africa was an e~cellent piece of work but it 

•N'as still at its fi:>"ot stage and was incomplete on many points. The count:;:les 

directly or lnd.irecc~-Y concerned with /,frica could therefore a(:ilr the Secretar~Ett, 

to complete the report by adding, for example, studies of the financial and 

b;;dsetary aspects and of the impcrte.nt question of the balance of payTIAnts. 

Morcovor, the discussions of the previous fortnight showed that the 

B'.<bjeGt of A:':>"! ca. arose m conne.xion with the world economic situation A.nd ....,i tl:. 

~he financing of economic development. Since, however, the question of fil1a.nci:::,3 

would be discussed. at the thirteenth session, it vas clear that the problem of 

Africa wo:.~.ld also come up at tb.a.t session. There was therefore a danger of 

serious c0r...fuaion if Africa W9re made a separate item. 
/The Belgian 



l03 

The Belgian delegation, however, did not wish to give t:";.;. (,:~·'1'-:!ttrJo t ... 

impression that 1 t wa.a avoiding a diseuse ion on Africa; on the contrar:v·, it: 

considered that such a discussion would enlighten the members of the Council ar:::.. 

public opinion throughout the world ae to the condi tiona actually existing in 

that continent, but it felt justified in asking that that discussion should be 

held when the delegati"r- had as many sources of information as possible. It 

wa:1 t.~·,arefore 1n favour of deferring the diecueaion ae a whole to the fourteenth 

r:l::'!d ;ion, provided that more time would be devoted to Africa and that the 

Secr,;tar:,at -,wuld be able to supplement its report and bring 1t up to date. 

AH rega.rde the United States amendment, the Belgian delegation had no 

t;P , _; G)'J0ction to the discussion of the question at the thirteenth session but 

... ,.e., 'th3t l ts inclusion might overload the agenda. It was to be hoped that by 

:h<J.t tim'9 a final solution would be found to the problem of the financing of the 

u ·•'-d.evelcp~d. countries. It vould be better for the Council not to dissipate 

''lr. CHANG (China) wished first to e:::atdne t..\··; resol.utlon and EOendment 

and. ;':;,;,, to deal with the question of the efficient crganization of the Council's 

lt would appear that in discussing the Co:.:.n::>il's progrrumne some 

;i ~gat ions had had in mind the meeting in April of the Ad !!££. Committee on 

organization and operation of the Council and 1 te Commies ions. However, it was 

prec:.1.sely tho task of that Committee to re-examine the Council's procedure. The 

ChiD88'2: delegation had been reooltll!lending such a reorganization for several year13; 

a!'l X"C''··i',_e the Council 'e vcrk·, it had proposed that a distinction should be made 

b,:y:·,w : routine questions and special i teme of outstanding importance vi th which 

tl::.• · · .:r~d l was dealing for the first time. The queation of Africa and the 

~'l'.d.:!.L:· ;~,~:o'. should be placed in the second category. 

•,;: th :::-ega.rd to draft resolution E/L.l55, of th~ four paragraphs of the 

... "~-~· ·/... only one, the second, referred to the Middle East and Africa, whereas 

tLa oi~.:::e•r three related to the Report ae a whole. Thus, the operative part of 

/the draft 



the draft resolution did not appear to accord with the preamble. 

E/AC .6/SR.lu3 
?age 13 

The Chin~se 

delegation therefore proposed to support the U~ited States amendment by changJp~ 

the operative part so as to make the Council's study relate in particular to the 

chapters dealing with the economic situation in the Middle East and Africa. 

He hoped that the sponsors of the drafts would be able to come to an 

cgreement with the authors of the amendments. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said that the sponsors of the resolution had no 

objections of principle to the texts of the amendment6. 

embody them in the text of the draft ~eeolution. 

He was prepared to 

~lr. CORLEY ~~TH (United Kingdom) feared that his earlier remarks had 

been misinterpreted and wished to make it clear that hitherto, and pending the 

reforms to be instituted by ths Ad~~ Committee, it had been the Council's 

practice to reserve particular ite~s for its winter sessions. Hence the 

fourteenth session appeared to be indicated for a discussion on Africa. 

He objected to the suggestion that hie delegation wished to delay the 

matter. If it was urgent the United Kingdom delegation was prepared to take up 

that study at the present session. 

If tho discussion begr.n ~owrords ~he end ~f the session, the delegations 

~~uld have had just as long to study the annex relating to Africa as they had had 

to consider the R~port itself, when they took it up earlier in the session. 

In conclusion he said that his delegation was opposed to deferring the 

question to the thirteenth session, as its agenda would be over-loaded. His 

delegation proposed that it should be discussed immediately and was prepared to 

telegraph i te Government for instructions in the matter. 

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) said that if the Indian delegation 

instated on taking up the question immediately he too was prepared to telegraph 

to Washington for instructions. 

/Mr. ADARKAR 



E/AC .6/SR.l03 
Page 14 

Mr. ADIJ?..Y..A.t;,_ {I:~J.t:.' /.~h,J.,;·:L c·:.:t that there had be;,;n a Gertain delay in 

the communication of the ;•,;_c r·:.e t,na. ea>.'e-3d. ...-1 th the Uni 'ted. Sttttss representative 

Howevar 1 :-Jlr:,;o .hl.a r~sh-;~.:;ation vae unable at that lata 6.at6 to receive 

inat:ructlona frcra :ta GDYo:..,.n~v.f .. r;t with !"'ega.rd to th;;:. annexed reports, and would 

wi3h fer some delay, it • .. ·ould accept the draft resolution Sl.l.bject to the adoption 

of the Unlted States amendment and of the amendment proposed by China. 

The meetigg rose at 1.10 P·~ 




